ATODIAD 1 / APPENDIX 1

James Audrey (CYLLID)
—
From: Jenny Vyas, LGC investment & Pensions Summit <LGCEventsinfo@emap.com>
Sent: 24 April 2019 10:29
To: James Audrey (CYLLID)
Subject: Announcing the LGC Investment & Pensions Summit 2019

: Investment &
Pensions

5-6 September 2019 | Celtic Manor

Dear Audrey,

The LGC Investment & Pensions Summit returns on 5-6 September 2019 with brand-new content sessions,
enabling you to tailor the event to meet your objectives.

At this year's event, we will hear how to move on from 2019 and identify the investment opportunities for the
Local Government Pension Scheme from 2020 onwards. With action-packed and volatile markets, geopolitics
and populism dominating recent years, join us at Celtic Manor to gain clarity on which investment themes will
play out and what the investment future holds for the LGPS.

You'll notice a significant difference in the programme this year. Instead of a one-size-fits-all approach, you will
have the freedom to choose which sessions you'd like to attend and many more opportunities to contribute to
the level of debate.

What's new for 2019:

Dedicated sessions relevant for your specific role

Interactive discussion sessions, enabling you to contribute to the debate and learn from your peers
An Oxford Union debate on social impact

More opportunities to participate and answer the buming issues on your agenda

An easy-to-use app, connecting you with the individuals you want to meet at the event

The full programme is almost ready to share with you and the key speakers already confirmed include:

Mike O’Donnell, Chief Executive, London CIV

Dawn Turner, Chief Executive, Brunel Pension Partnership

Nicola Mark, Head, Norfolk Pension Fund

James Ashley, Market Strategist, Strategic Advisory Solutions, Goldman Sachs Asset Management
Jeff Houston, Head of Pensions, LGA

We are aware that budgets are limited so have kept the delegate rates at the same level for the last four years.
Book your places before 17 May to save up to £150 per person, click below or contact David Palmer on 020
3953 2761 to secure your place.

I look forward to seeing you and your colleagues at the event in September.



Kind regards,

Jenny Vyas
Public Sector Events Director
LGC Investment & Pensions Summit
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